



This is not a public meeting

Meeting: **Junction 11 Working Group**
Date: **10 January 2018**
Time: **4.00 pm**
Place: **Council Chamber - Civic Centre Folkestone**

To: Councillors John Collier, David Godfrey, Mrs Jennifer Hollingsbee,
Rory Love, David Monk and Dick Pascoe

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **Declarations of interest**
3. **Minutes**

To note the minutes of the meeting held on 21 September 2017.

4. **Delivery Option**

Keith Perry, Arcadis will be presenting to members.

5. **Masterplan update**

Andy Jarrett will present to members.

Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?

Contact Sue Lewis – Tel: 01303 853265

Email: or download from our website

www.shepway.gov.uk